Chris Harvey

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FOF !
Kdohe

Final-cr-quickstart.p
df (1 MB)...

Tom Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]

Monday, January 24, 2005 6:36 PM

charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com

Fwd: RE: Sonos Inc., FCC ID: SBVCR000, Assessment NO.: ANO5T4450, Notice#1

H Chris,

Per Question 1: Yes,

Per Question 2: Yes,

operation is linmted to nobile - see Sonos reply bel ow

EUT was moved in XY XZ and YZ pl anes, | argest

readi ngs were reported.

Pl ease call nme with

eta of grant, client has product arriving in the

US today, so he needs grant info to fill out Form 740 and to announce

product .
Thanks Chri s!
best regards
Tom

cell 650 302 0887

>X-Original -To: tom@ ncokeni as. org
>Del i vered- To: tom@t hra2. cokeni as. org

>Subj ect: RE: Sonos

Inc., FCC |ID: SBVCRO00, Assessnment NO. :

>ANO5T4450, Noti ce#l

>Dat e: Mon, 24 Jan 2005 14:11:05 -0800

>Thr ead- Topi ¢c: Sonos Inc., FCC ID: SBVCRO0OO, Assessnment NO.:
>ANO5T4450, Noti ce#l

>Thr ead- | ndex: AcUCXpvezY9/ p2VJQY++YBH0O3+PWHAAAaz Hg

>From "Mark Pol onski" <Mark. Pol onski @onos. conp

>To: "Tom Cokeni as"

<t om@ ncokeni as. or g>

>X- Spam Checker - Ver si on: SpamAssassin 2.63-1.2 (2004-01-11) on
> et hra2. cokeni as. org

>X- Spam Level
>X- Spam St at us: No,

hits=-4.9 required=6.5 test s=BAYES_00 aut ol ear n=ham

> version=2.63-1.2

>St at us:
>

>Tom

>Yes, the Controller is used only in a handheld configuration. W do
>not offer any clips or holsters, and it is too large to fit into a

>normal pocket. In

a addition, our user manual specifically calls

>out that the device should be operated no closer than 20 cmto the
>body. See page 3 of the attached qui ckstart guide.

>






